

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

House BILL NO. 259

INTRODUCED BY

Tom Christensen
Bill Weber
Franklin Wiseman
Steve Holm
W. Ryan
Devin

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF A CURFEW ORDINANCE; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-32-2302, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-32-2302, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-32-2302. Establishment of curfew -- penalty. (1) ~~The boards~~ A board of county commissioners of the respective counties shall have:

(a) ~~power to establish, by general order and from time to time, may adopt an ordinance that~~ establishes a curfew hour after which minors will not be allowed abroad on the public streets within the confines of unincorporated cities and towns of ~~any such~~ the county; and

(b) ~~authority to make all proper and necessary administrative rules for the purpose of carrying into effect the provisions of this section.~~

(2) The enforcement of the provisions of this section is enjoined upon ~~every~~ each officer and official whose duty it is to enforce the laws of the state.

(3) ~~Any~~ A person convicted of violating ~~any of the provisions of this section~~ shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof a curfew ordinance adopted under subsection (1) shall be punished by a fine ~~in any sum~~ not exceeding ~~\$10~~ \$75 or by a sentence of up to 10 hours of community service, or both."

-END-

STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

Fiscal Note for HB0259, as introduced

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act increasing the penalty for violation of a curfew ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACT:

1. Passage of HB259 will have no impact on state government.

EFFECT ON COUNTY OR OTHER LOCAL REVENUES OR EXPENDITURES:

No central information currently exists about the volume of curfew charges or fines. There may be some fiscal impact on local governments.

Dave Lewis 1-23-95
DAVE LEWIS, BUDGET DIRECTOR DATE
Office of Budget and Program Planning

Carley Tuss
CARLEY TUSS, PRIMARY SPONSOR DATE
Fiscal Note for HB0259, as introduced

HB 259

APPROVED BY COM ON
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

House BILL NO. 259

INTRODUCED BY

Tom Christiansen
Billie Ann Frankler *Wesley W. Ryan*
Wesley W. Ryan

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF A CURFEW ORDINANCE; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-32-2302, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-32-2302, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-32-2302. Establishment of curfew -- penalty. (1) ~~The boards~~ A board of county commissioners of the respective counties shall have:

(a) ~~power to establish, by general order and from time to time,~~ may adopt an ordinance that establishes a curfew hour after which minors will not be allowed abroad on the public streets within the confines of unincorporated cities and towns of any such the county; and

(b) ~~authority to make all proper and necessary administrative rules for the purpose of carrying into effect the provisions of this section.~~

(2) The enforcement of the provisions of this section is enjoined upon ~~every~~ each officer and official whose duty it is to enforce the laws of the state.

(3) ~~Any~~ A person convicted of violating any of the provisions of this section shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof a curfew ordinance adopted under subsection (1) shall be punished by a fine in any sum not exceeding \$10 \$75 or by a sentence of up to 10 hours of community service, or both."

-END-

House BILL NO. 259

INTRODUCED BY

Tom Christensen
Billie Frank *Wiseman* *John G. Ryan*
Debra Brunner

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF A CURFEW ORDINANCE; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-32-2302, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-32-2302, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-32-2302. Establishment of curfew -- penalty. (1) ~~The boards~~ A board of county commissioners of the respective counties shall have:

(a) ~~power to establish, by general order and from time to time,~~ may adopt an ordinance that establishes a curfew hour after which minors will not be allowed abroad on the public streets within the confines of unincorporated cities and towns of ~~any such~~ the county; and

(b) ~~authority to make all proper and necessary administrative rules for the purpose of carrying into effect the provisions of this section.~~

(2) The enforcement of the provisions of this section is enjoined upon ~~every~~ each officer and official whose duty it is to enforce the laws of the state.

(3) ~~Any~~ A person convicted of violating ~~any of the provisions of this section shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof~~ a curfew ordinance adopted under subsection (1) shall be punished by a fine in any sum not exceeding \$10 \$75 or by a sentence of up to 10 hours of community service, or both."

-END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 259

2 INTRODUCED BY TUSS, CHRISTIAENS, ELLINGSON, KOTTEL, WILSON, FRANKLIN, WISEMAN,
3 DOHERTY, GALVIN, RYAN, DEBRUYCKER
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF A CURFEW
6 ORDINANCE; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-32-2302, MCA."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
9

10 Section 1. Section 7-32-2302, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-32-2302. Establishment of curfew -- penalty. (1) ~~The boards~~ A board of county commissioners
12 ~~of the respective counties shall have:~~

13 ~~(a) power to establish, by general order and from time to time,~~ may adopt an ordinance that
14 establishes a curfew hour after which minors will not be allowed abroad on the public streets within the
15 confines of unincorporated cities and towns of ~~any such~~ the county; ~~and~~

16 ~~(b) authority to make all proper and necessary administrative rules for the purpose of carrying into~~
17 ~~effect the provisions of this section.~~

18 (2) The enforcement of the provisions of this section is enjoined upon ~~every~~ each officer and official
19 whose duty it is to enforce the laws of the state.

20 (3) ~~Any~~ A person convicted of violating any of the provisions of this section shall be deemed guilty
21 ~~of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof~~ a curfew ordinance adopted under subsection (1) shall be
22 punished by a fine in any sum not exceeding \$10 \$75 or by a sentence of up to 10 hours of community
23 service, or both."

24 -END-